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Notice of Public Meeting

Community Forward SF will hold a Public Board of Director’s Meeting on
Wednesday, July 23™, 2025 between 6:00 pm and 8:00 pm via Zoom.

You may access the meeting using the following Zoom invite:
Topic: CFSF Board of Directors Meeting - Public Meeting
Time: July 23, 2025 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81115411248?pwd=NHkHk71eaqgzeXGU5DYaQv3BJWFYQ
Rb.1

For assistance in accessing the meeting, or any other questions, please contact
Yasmin Hernandez at Yasmin.hernadez@communityforwardsf.org or (415)
223-14109.

Sincerely,

John Uselman
Co-Chief Executive Officer

COMMUNITYFORWARDSF.ORG
1171 MISSION ST, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103
INFO@COMMUNITYFORWARDSF.ORG | 415 223 1417




From: John Uselman

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Yazmin Hernandez-Luna; QuynhChi Nguyen
Subject: NOTICE of Public Board meeting.

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 3:48:39 PM
Attachments: Public Notice for July 2025 meeting.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi,

Per the San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L, the Nonprofit Public Access
Ordinance, attached is notice for the next public access meeting for Community Forward.

Thank you for your assistance in disseminating the attached notice.

John Uselman
Co-Chief Executive Officer
415.322.0575 cell

Support our work with a tax-deductible donation —
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